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CITY OF SYRACUSE COMMON COUNCIL

CHOL MAJOK
Councilor - 3rd District

TO: Helen Hudson, Common Council President
& All Members of the Syracuse Common Council

FROM: Councilor Chol Majok
Chair — Public Safety Committee
DATE: March 29, 2022

SUBJECT:  Joint Committee Meeting — April 5, 2022 at 10:30 a.m.

There will be a meeting of the Public Safety Committee on Wednesday, April 5, 2022 at 10:30
a.m. in the Common Council Chambers, third floor, City Hall.

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss appropriating funds from the American Rescue Plan
Act of 2021 (ARPA) in an amount not to exceed $257,000 and enter into an agreement with
Liberty Resources, Inc, to work in collaboration with the Syracuse Police Department (911) to
provide mobile crisis response services, to persons in crisis, exhibiting mental health and/or
substance abuse related behaviors, to deploy mental health professionals to the scene of an
incident resulting from a call to and dispatch of law enforcement from a 911 center.

We welcome and urge your attendance.
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